

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-S/ 429.1

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
CHESTERFIELD TO SHEFFIELD
CONTRACT PLAN

Brief Description

Plan showing proposed route between
Tupton Junction & Newbold of Chesterfield to Sheffield ^{Rly}
County of Derby. Parish of Chesterfield, Parish
of Whittington. Township of Brimington, Tupton,
Newbold.

Landowners:

Sarah Sheppard Bell. James Gregory, ^{Chair}
Elizabeth Bell. Trustees of Webster's Whittington School
George Yeldham Wilkinson. Joseph Eyre Chesterfield Race Committee
Arthur Hankey. John Gillett.
John Fowler. John Bower. Samuel Lancaster.
William Fowler. Revd William Matthews Pierce.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor Torn

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C&S.1.

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS

Person: G. Walker
Litho
10^a Heathcote St
W.C. London

Date: Feb 1866

Place:

Tupton OM - 70CH

Classified category: 4. 721, 301, 148C

Recorder: WAG 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.2

Previous Record number MAP132/476

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Parish of Chesterfield, Parish of Whittington.
Townships of Newbold.

Plan showing proposed route of Chesterfield to Sheffield
Plan.

Landowners:

Revd William Matthews Pierce.

The Whittington Freehold Colliery Co Ltd.

Trustees late Elizabeth Mary Smith

Charlotte Millicent Smith

Trustees late Revd William Smith.

Churchwardens & Overseers of Whittington & Others.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C 852

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: Feb 1866

Place:

Newbold

70 CH - 1 M 60 CH

Classified category: 4.721, 301. ~~148C~~

Recorder: MNG 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/16

Previous Record number

Title L.M. & S.R. UNSTONE
UNSTONE VIADUCT, BRIDGE N° 14

Brief Description

Plan of route over Unstone Viaduct showing alterations to track circuits, locks & ~~the~~ operating instructions during single line working.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 123
Dimensions (mm) length: 1145 width: 410
Material tracing fabric
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number 107/38, 531/38
Company: LMSR
Scale: 1" = 66 FEET Person:
Date:
Place:

UNSTONE

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Recorder: *my* 10/3/2006

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.3

Previous Record number MAP132/476

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Parish of Whittington, Parish of Brownfield
Township of Unstone
Plan showing proposed route of Ebleterfield to Sheffield Rly.

Landowners:

Churchwardens and Overseers of Whittington and Others.

Thomas Barton Lucas.

Revd William Matthews Pierce.

Whittington Freehold Colliery Co.

Henry Jenkinson.

Henry Rangleley

Peter Birks.

Trustees late Thomas Walker

Charles Thoreld.

Charterfield Charity Trustees.

Permanent location DBYIM & room: 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number CDS 3

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: Feb 1866

Place:

Unstone

1m 60 CH - 2m 50 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~198C~~ 198C

Recorder: WAG 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.4

Previous Record number MAP132/476

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Parish of Oronfield, Township of Unston.
Plan showing proposed route of Chesterfield to Sheffield Ry.

Landowners:

Henry Rangelley

John Brookes

Edward Brookes

~~Henry Rangelley~~

Henry Jamkinson

Trustees late Thomas Walker

Charles Thoreld

William Gill, Thomas Ward.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number CBS 4

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS Person:

Date: Feb 1866

Place:

Unston

2M 50 CH - 3M 40 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~198C~~

Recorder: MMB 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.5

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Parish of Branfield. Townships of Unston, Coal Aston, Branfield.
Plan showing proposed route of Chesterfield to Sheffield Rly.

Landowners:

Thomas Ward. John Hunt. Samuel Beale
Charles Threlkeld. Henry May.
Christopher Rotherham. George Thorpe
Mary Greeting. Thos Clay.
Trustees of Elizabeth Millicent Smith,
Governors of Branfield Grammar School.
Revd Samuel Broomhead Ward. Trustees of late Samuel Lucas.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor Form

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete

Original drawing number C & S - 5.

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS Person:

Date: Feb 1866

Place:

Branfield
3M40CH - 4M30CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148c~~

Recorder: MMG 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.6

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Parish of Oronfield, Township of Oronfield
Plan showing proposed route of Chesterfield to
Sheffield Railway.

Landowners:

Trustees of Clarence Frederick Cecil.
Martha Vickers.
Alice Ward.
Joseph Mason Calver.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number COS. 6. PH312, 1649

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS Person:

Date: Feb 1866

Place:

Oronfield
4M 30CH - 5M 20CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~198C~~ 198C

Recorder: MD 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.7

Previous Record number MAP132/476

Title WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK

Brief Description

Plan showing part of proposed route of
Cherterfield to Sheffield Railway.
Parish of Sheffield. Township of Sheffield.

Landowners:
Duke of Norfolk's Trustees

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number C85.13.

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS Person:

Date: [1866]

Place:

Sheffield
10M 40CH - 11M 10CH.

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148c~~

Recorder: *WQ* 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 429.8 (2 copies)
429.9

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK

Brief Description

Parish of Sheffield.
Township of Sheffield, Townships of Brightside Bierlow.
Township of Attercliffe cum Darnall.
Plan showing part of proposed route to Northeast
of Sheffield & junction with M50 L Ry

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: [1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS] Person:

Date: [1866]

Place: Sheffield

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148~~ 148c

Recorder: *MMG* 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 429.10

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK

Brief Description

Parish of Sheffield
Township of Brightside Bierlow.
" " " " Altoncliffe cum Darnall.

Plan showing part of proposed route to Northeast of Sheffield and junction with Sheffield & Rotherham Branch of MR.

Permanent location DBY(M & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor Torn

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: (1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS)

Person:

Date: [1866]

Place:

Sheffield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~198~~ 198c

Recorder: *WJG* 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 429.11

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing roads, buildings, river & fields. Single straight line drawn presumably $\frac{1}{2}$ of proposed route.

Landowners:

John Hunt

Thomas Clay

George Thorpe

Samuel Beale

Trustees of late Samuel Lucas

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor - Torn

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: M P

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Dronfield

Classified category: 4. 721, 301. ~~1480~~ 1480.

Recorder: MJP 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/429.12

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing roads, buildings, river & fields.

Single line drawn presumably $\frac{1}{2}$ of proposed route.

Landowners:

Thomas Joseph Machin.

Samuel Lucas

Peter Bingham

Sarah Searston

John Searston

Sampson Mason

Stephen Holladay

Richard Wright

Richard Wilson

David Hopkinson

Trustees of C.F. Ceid.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Drumfield

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~3288~~ 148C

Recorder: WJP 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 429.13

Previous Record number MAP132/476

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing roads, buildings, fields along proposed route of part of Sheffield to Leeds route in Sheffield.

Handowners:

William Edwood Smith. George William Champion & Mary Revell. Eliza Warber, his wife. Rev. William Dawson Barton. William Cooper Esq. of Frederick Mackin. John Hanson Esq. William Bucknell. Mary Ann Booth. Trustees of the Seventh Patriotic Building Society & Henry Ward.

P.T.O. →

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:

Date:

Place: Sheffield

Classified category: 4, 721, 301. ~~148C~~

Recorder: MG 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 429.14

429.15

(2 copies)

Previous Record number MRP132/476

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing roads, buildings, fields, watercourses ~~and~~ of part of Sheffield.

Landowners:

Thomas Ashlin Ward & Joseph Ward

Elizabeth Shearwood

James Blunn

Harriet Ward

George Hounsfield

Edward Bramell

Trustees of late Thomas Birks

Alfred Clayton

John Clayton

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Sheffield

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148C~~ 148C

Recorder: *MAJ* 13/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1248

Previous Record number MRP132/202

Title

Brief Description

Bridge carrying road from
Charterfield to Duckmanton.
General assembly drawings.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Charterfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C
Recorder:

Missin

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1249

Previous Record number MRPI32/203

Title

Brief Description

Bridge carrying road from
Chesterfield to Duckmanton
Girders & Deckings (1)

Permanent location DBYM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Chesterfield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 148 C

Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 12 50

Previous Record number HRP132/204

Title

Brief Description

Bridge carrying road from
Chatterfield to Duckmanton
Gardens & Beckings (2)

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Chatterfield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 148 C
Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 12 51

Previous Record number MRP 132/205

Title

Brief Description

Bridge from road to mill
GA drawing (1)

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number X V

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Chertseyfield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 148 C
Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/12 52

Previous Record number MAP132/206

Title

Brief Description

Bridge from road to mill
GA drawing (2)

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number XV

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Chatterfield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 148 C
Recorder:

Nixon

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1253

Previous Record number MRP132/208

Title

Brief Description

GA drawing of bridge

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 8

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Chesterfield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 148 C

Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1254

Previous Record number MRP132/210

Title

Brief Description

Bridge for road No 145
GA drawing

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 17

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Chesterfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.148 C
Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1255

Previous Record number MRP132/212

Title

Brief Description

Bridge for road No 145
GA & Sections

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ ~~4~~ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 17

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Chesterfield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 148 C

Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1256.1

Previous Record number MRP132/346

Title

Brief Description

Details of Culverts

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *No 4 Q12*

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Charterfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 566.1

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
CHESTERFIELD TO SHEFFIELD
CONTRACT SECTION

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed
rail level with details of ground
profile showing roads, waterways, railways
culverts, tunnels,
Embankments shown - green.
Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink.
Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm)

length: 755 width: 500

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

C.051 , 880

Company: MR

Scale:

HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G. Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

OM - 70CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~198~~ 198 ~~C~~

Recorder:

MMG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 56φ. 2

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number CDS 2 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

70c# - 1M 60c#

Classified category: 4 721.301. ~~422~~ 148 ~~44~~ C

Recorder: MHE 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56φ. 3

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number COS 3 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ : 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT : 1" = 25 FEET Person.

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

1M 60CH - 2M 50CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~132~~ 148-451 C

Recorder: ~~MMG~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560.4

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C854 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ : 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT : 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithy
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

2M 50CH - 3M 40CH

Classified category: 4 721 . 301. ~~122~~ 148 ~~148~~ C

Recorder: MHE 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560.5

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C 855 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET Person: G Walker Litherly
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Place:

3M 40CH - 4M 30CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.122148-111 C

Recorder: MHE 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56b. 6

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number C&S 6 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

4M 30CH - 5M 20CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122148~~ ~~157~~ C

Recorder:

MMG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560.7

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C057, 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

5M 20CH - 6M 10CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 148 ~~151~~ C

Recorder: MMG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560.8

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number COS 8 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ : 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT : 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

6M 10CH - TM

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~198~~ 154 C

Recorder: UHG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 566.9

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number CES 9 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walbran Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

7M - 7M 70CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.122198 ~~127C~~

Recorder:

MMG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 56φ. 10

Previous Record number MRP 132/63c

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C&S 10 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 2.5 FEET

Person:

G Walther Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

7M 70CH - 8M 60CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. HZ 148-45 C

Recorder:

MMG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560.11

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C&S 11 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Litherly
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

8M 60CH - 9M 50CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. 122 148-454 C

Recorder:

MTG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 56b. 12

Previous Record number MRP132/63c

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed
rail levels with details of ground
profile showing roads, waterways, railways,
culverts, tunnels,
Embankments shown - green.
Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink.
Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C0512, 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

9M50CH - 10M40CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.122.148-451 C

Recorder:

MTG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 560. 13

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red. ink

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C8513 , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

10M40CH - 11M13CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. 122 198-151 C

Recorder:

MMG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56B. 14

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Added :- Tunnel under Old Street, Snow Hill, Cricket Road, Aston Road

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

OM - 36 CHAINS

High Street

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 19-8-157C

Recorder: ~~UAC~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56 ϕ . 15

Previous Record number MRP 132/63c

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green, Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Added: Arching & tunnels between Shrewsbury Rd, Turner St, River Street, Granville St, Gilbert St, South St, Lord St, Anson St, Duke Street Lane.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor Torn.

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

10 CH - 52 CH (11M 10 CH - 11M 52 CH)

Shrewsbury Road - Duke Street Lane

Classified category: 4 721 . 301. 122 198 451 C

Recorder:

MTG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 564.16

Previous Record number MRP132/63c

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Added: Tunnels & viaducts between Duke St, Crown Alley Lane, High St, New St Lane, New Street, Broad St, Cricket Road, Acton Road, MSH Rly, Tramways, Canal, Sussex St, Effingham Rd & Street, River Don, Sutherland St, Fairfield St.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET
Person: G Walker Lithog

Date: FEB 1866

10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Place.

11M 52CH - 12M 42CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 122 (98) 45TC

Recorder: MHC 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 564.17

Previous Record number MRP 132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels, Embankments shown - green. Cuttings/tunnels shown - pink. Bridge piers, culverts added - red ink

Added: Ferrfield St, Windsor St, Brincers St, Brightside Lane, Head Goit, Newhall St,

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

G Walker Litho
10^a Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: FEB 1866

Place:

12M 42CH - 13M 26CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.122 148 45C

Recorder:

MG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 564.18

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number C&S 1 880

Company: M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10th Heathcote Street
London W C

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

OM - 70CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~422~~ 148 45 C

Recorder: MMG 24/2/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56 ϕ . 19

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail levels with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number C 95 2 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 $\frac{1}{2}$ CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10th Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

70CH - 1M 60CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~198~~ 451C

Recorder MHC 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560. 20

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C853 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithy
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

1 M 60 CH - 2 M 50 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~148~~ 148-151 C

Recorder: WME 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 566. 21

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C054 880

Company: MR

Scale. HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G. Walker Lithog
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

2M 50CH - 3M 40CH

Classified category: +. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 14.8.45+C

Recorder: ~~MMG~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 560.22

Previous Record number MR P192/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number CBS 5 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithy
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

3m 40_{CH} = 4m 30_{CH}

Classified category: 4. 721, 301. ~~422~~ 148 ~~151 C~~

Recorder: ~~WMC~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 564. 23

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C 05 6 880

Company: M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithy
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

4 M 30 CH - 5 M 20 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 198 454 C

Recorder: MW 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56~~0~~. 24

Previous Record number M R P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number CBS 7 880

Company: M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 $\frac{1}{2}$ CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithog
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

5M 20 CH - 6M 10 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148~~ 451 C

Recorder: ~~MW~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 560.25

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C & S B 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

6M10CH - TM

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~MR~~ 146-15TC

Recorder: ~~MWG~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-SI 560. 26

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C&S 9 880

Company MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

7M - 7M 70CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 148 - 151 C

Recorder: MHC 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-S/ 56Φ. 27

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number CBS 10 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2½ CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G. Walker Litho
10th Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

7M 70CH - 8M 60CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~198~~ 148 HST C

Recorder: ~~MMG~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 56φ. 28

Previous Record number MRP132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C85 11 880

Company: M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London W C

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

8M 60CH - 9M 50CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 148 VSTC

Recorder: ~~MWG~~ 24/2/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 564.29

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number C&S 12 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2½ CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithy
10th Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

9M 50 CH - 10M 40 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.122.148.451 C

Recorder: MWG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 56p. 30

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 880

Company: M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithog
10th Heathcote Street
London W C

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

Om - 36CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~122~~ 148 +5TC

Recorder: WWE 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 564.31

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts, tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 880

Company M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

11M 10CH - 11M 52CH (10CH - 52CH)

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148~~ 157C

Recorder: MWG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 560.32

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Lithog
10th Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

11 M 52 CH - 12 M 42 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~192~~ 148-151 C

Recorder: ~~MW~~ 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 564.33

Previous Record number MR P132/630

Title

Brief Description

Book of 17 sections showing proposed rail level with details of ground profile showing roads, waterways, railways, culverts tunnels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 500

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 880

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 25 FEET

Person: G Walker Litho
10ⁿ Heathcote Street
London WC

Date: Nov 1865

Place:

12M 92CH - 13M 26CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~198-154-C~~

Recorder: MWG 24/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/452

Previous Record number

CATTELL
1436

Title

M.S & L. R^y

Plan of Chesterfield Canal & Midland Wharf

Brief Description

Plan showing MR passing over M S & L route
with sidings, in red, between River Prother
and Chesterfield Canal.

Signed [?] Charles Liddell

March 26, 1892

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 117

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1020

width: 400

Material

Tracing paper

Condition

good / fair / poor, tears
bottle.

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M S & L

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date: March 1892
April

Place:

Chesterfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.00, 148C, 148A.

Recorder:

WJG 17/1/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 891

Previous Record number M R P 32/983

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
CHESTERFIELD TO SHEFFIELD

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing proposed rail level with cut & fill, shown red & blue respectively, roads, watercourses, culverts & tunnels shown.

Some earthworks show extent of work and dated Nov/Dec 1866.
Curve radius noted.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 127

Dimensions (mm)

length: 5010

width: 240

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair / poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

29/409 , 505

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ : 1" = 2 1/2 CHAINS
VERT : 1" = 25 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

chesterfield to sheffield

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Recorder:

llg 24/9/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/931

Previous Record number MRP132/1029

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY
PARISH OF CHESTERFIELD
TOWNSHIP OF TAPTON

Brief Description

Plan of part of Chesterfield/Sheffield
route at Tupton Park showing tracks
details, land details, footpath & foot bridge
with areas of land in pink or edged red.
Dispute with C. Marbham Esq.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf 129

Dimensions (mm) length: 845 width: 475

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number XIV 55

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: CJO

Date: ~~1884~~ June 1884

Place:

Tupton

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Recorder: my 22/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/706.18

Previous Record number CATTELL
1494

Title

Brief Description

Bridge rebuild

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2' @ 8" Person:

Date: 1915

Place:

Sheepbridge

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 351

Previous Record number MRP132/395

Title

Dronfield

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, road, buildings
water course and boundaries, showing
forges by River Arne to east of tracks

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 73

Dimensions (mm) length: 585 width: 380

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number ~~XV~~ 6 571

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person: CJD

Date: 2 Feb-1885

Place:

Dronfield

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~102~~ 148C

Recorder: UQ 10/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.4

Previous Record number MAP132/1180

Title M. R.
DORE AND SHEFFIELD WIDENING
Brief Description BRIDGE No 53. WIDENING DOWN SIDE FOR NEW//
GOODS LINE.

Plans, elevations & sections showing
alterations to girders No 434 & 435 for
use on Bridge No 53. Alterations in red ink.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 171

Dimensions (mm) length: 1210 width: 665

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 1'4"

1" = 4 FEET

Date: May 1902

Person:

Place:

Sheffield

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Reorder:

MMJ 19/4/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.5

Previous Record number MRP:32/1180

Title

M.R. Dore @ Sheffield Widening
BRIDGE No 53. Widening downside for
New Goods Line

Brief Description

Plan showing new bridge over River Sheaf
adjacent to existing bridge No 53.
Cross section shows bridge construction.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm)

length: 780

width: 420

Material

tracing paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 FEET

1" = 8 FEET

Person:

Date: 28.2.1902

Place:

Sheffield

Classified category: 4.721 301.148C

Recorder:

MY 19/4/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.41

Previous Record number NRP13 2/1180

Title

DORE & SHEFFIELD WIDENING

EXTENSION OF FOOTBRIDGE AT DORE STATION

Brief Description

Elevation, section & detail plans
of footbridge changes to columns
& stairs.

Marked - Superseded

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1830

width: 660

Material

Paper on folio

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: $1'' = 1 \text{ FOOT}$

$1'' = 4 \text{ INCHES}$

Person:

Date NOV 7, 1901

Place:

Dore

Classified category: 4 721 . 301 . 148C

Recorder

my 28/4/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/559

Previous Record number MRP132/628

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY

DORE & SHEFFIELD WIDENING
CONTRACT N° 1

Brief Description

COVERED WAYS NOS 1 2 & 3

Plan with cross sections & elevations
of the covered ways 1, 2 & 3 forming the
widening from 2 to 4 tracks by borrowing junction

Location: Norfolk Park Road, East Bank
Road, Farm Road.

Original tracks - blue.

New tracks - pink.

Original covered way - brown.

New covered way - yellow.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 85

Dimensions (mm) length: 4510 width: 670

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ,158

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 8 FEET Person:

Date: 1899

Place:

Dore & Sheffield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~122~~ ~~123~~ 148C

Recorder: *W.H.* 29/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/199.1

Previous Record number MRP132/221

Title DORE & SHEFFIELD WIDENING
HEELEY

Brief Description

Plan showing existing tracks in blue
with new and additional trackwork in pink.
New bridge and abutments over River Sheaf
near MP10 in red.

Roads, river and buildings adjacent shown.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 65

Dimensions (mm) length: 3520 width: 570

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair / poor~~ Torn one end

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 690

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: Aug 1900

Place: Heeley.
10 $\frac{1}{4}$ MP - 9 $\frac{1}{4}$

Classified category: 4.721.301.22 198C

Recorder: WAG 23.10.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/199.2

Previous Record number HRP132/221

Title DORE AND SHEFFIELD WIDENING

Brief Description

Plan showing existing tracks in blue
with new and additional trackwork in pink.
New boundary shown in red.

Roads, river and buildings adjacent, shown.

Surveyed gradient profile shown for 26 CH from
3M15CH to 3M41CH [local mileage, approx 10M73CH - 10 $\frac{1}{4}$ MP]

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 65

Dimensions (mm) length: 2560 width: 680

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 13

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: 28 May 1898

Place:

Heeley
9M 50CH - 10M 35CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~117~~ / 48C

Recorder: MMG 31.10.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/199.3

Previous Record number MRP132/221

Title DORE AND SHEFFIELD WIDENING

Brief Description

Plan showing existing tracks in blue
with widened lines - purple, Temporary lines -
Red, New Down Goods - Brown, proposed
extension to NOG - green.

Roads, river and buildings adjacent, shown.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 65

Dimensions (mm) length: 3300 width: 575

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 12

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: 4 [JAN] 1905

Place: Heeley

9m 50ch - 10m 52ch

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~148~~ 148C

Recorder: *WAG* 31.10.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/203

Previous Record number MRA32/232

Title *Heeley*

Brief Description

*Plan of tracks and boundaries at
9 $\frac{1}{2}$ MP showing adjacent dam.*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 65

Dimensions (mm) length: 680 width: 350

Material *Paper on fabric*

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number W39, 257

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date: *Jan 1890*

Place: *Heeley*

Classified category: 4.721.301, ~~122~~ 148 C

Recorder: *MMH* 31-10-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/307

Previous Record number MRP132/343

Title SHEFFIELD

Brief Description

Plan showing tracks and embankments
North of Myrtle Road / River Street, MP10 $\frac{1}{4}$.
Disputed boundary line on east side
marked for 160 yards.

Permanent location: DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 71

Dimensions (mm) length: 860 width: 515

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number # 56 ~~XV~~ , 718

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person: CJD

Date: Aug 1884

Place: Healey.

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~302~~ 148C

Recorder: WJG 16.1.98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/49.1

Previous Record number MRP132/42

Title DORE AND SHEFFIELD WIDENING

Brief Description

Track plan showing alterations to lines
& Heeley Station.

<u>Existing lines - blue</u>	<u>Land & buildings to be</u>
<u>Widened " - purple</u>	<u>purchased on London Road</u>
<u>Temporary " - red</u>	<u>South, Gleadless Road</u>
<u>New Down Goods - brown</u>	<u>& others.</u>
<u>Extension of Down Goods - green</u>	

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~456~~

Dimensions (mm) length: 3450 width: 575

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 734

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 41-66" Person:

Date: DEC 1901

Place:

Heeley

Classified category: 4.721.301.148C

Recorder: my

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 49.2

Previous Record number MRP13 2/42

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DORE & SHEFFIELD WIDENING
HEELEY

Brief Description

Detailed plan of alterations to tracks & structures at Heeley covering $\frac{1}{4}$ mile. Alterations shown in red ink. Details of wall tie bolts, railings. (1" = 10')

9M 54CH - 9M 75CH

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 56

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1970 width: 660

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

734

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 20'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Heeley

Classified category: + 721 . 301.

Recorder: